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	Q.1
	Is there a total page limitation on Attachment 5 – project team form (e.g., would 5 resumes with total 10 pages be fine)?

	A.1
	Refer to Section III.A, of the solicitation manual. For project team forms, each resume can be a total of two pages to go along with the cover page. For example, if you have five resumes, then there could possibly be 15 pages with a maximum of three pages per person.

	Q.2
	Is there a total page limitation on Attachment 11- commitment letters?  

	A.2
	Refer to Section III.A, of the solicitation manual. There is no limit to the number of commitment and support letters, but each letter cannot exceed more than two pages.

	Q.3
	Is there a page limit on Attachment 9 - Reference and work product (e.g., for including copies of recent publications)?

	A.3
	Refer to Section III.A, of the solicitation manual. Each reference is limited to one page per reference and two pages for each project description.

	Q.4
	Could we send in two separate applications for the same group - Funding Initiative S1.5: (i.e.) one for industrial water and other for agriculture as the contents to process water reuse and save energy costs is very different - with different processing agents and technologies?

	A.4
	Applicants can send in more than one application for the same group if the technology being tested or demonstrated is a separate project. 

	Q.5
	Can font size be smaller for tables or will we be disqualified?

	A.5
	An application will not be disqualified for making the font size smaller. Tables in Excel format have no font size restriction per Section III.A of the solicitation manual.

	Q.6
	In order to qualify as Group 2, you require three months of third-party performance data.

If we have started the testing before the application deadline but will not complete it until later in the spring, prior to your final decision on awards, can that application meet the eligibility requirement for the data?

	A.6
	No. The required 3 months of 3rd party performance data for Group 2 must be included in the proposal. Information not submitted with the application by the specified deadline will not be used in the screening and scoring process.

	Q.7
	Why do you have a minimum project term of 36 months?  What is the concept behind that long period?  

	A.7
	Projects are not required to have a minimum duration of 36 months. Projects must be completed by the Anticipated Agreement End Date, December 2020 for Group 2 and December 2021 for Groups 1 and 3, as stated in the Key Activities Schedule in Section I.G. of the solicitation manual.

	Q.8
	Can a water utility be considered a commercial and industrial user?

	A.8
	This question will be answered in a subsequent question and answer document.

	Q.9
	Can the font size for tables, figures, and references cited be smaller than 11 specified in the solicitation?  The total number of pages for project narrative is limited to 20.  Are references cited included in the 20-page limit?

	A.9
	The only exclusions for the 11-point Arial font are in Excel spreadsheets, for original template headers, footers, and commitment or support letters. References are included in the 20 page limit.  Please also see response to Question 5.

	Q.10
	If we have one loaded rate, should we pull the profit out?

	A.10
	Yes. Applicants to this solicitation are not allowed to claim profit. Any rates submitted should exclude profit. Only subcontractors are allowed to claim profit.  Please refer to Section III.C.7 of the solicitation manual.

	Q.11
	Does the project need to be completed in 36 months?

	A.11
	For Groups 1 and 3, projects must be completed by December 2021.  For Group 2, projects must be completed by December 2020.  Funds may liquidate after these dates, which is why it is important for projects to be completed by the dates indicated.  Please also refer to Question 7. 

	Q.12
	Are water utilities eligible to apply?

	A.12
	Please see response to Question 8.

	Q.13
	I am a bit confused on the date that any project has to be completed.  In the grant I read that March 2017 is when the project needs to be completed but the Anticipated Agreement End Date is December 2020.  Can you define what the Anticipated Agreement End Date means, and how or if this is different from when the project needs to be completed?

	A.13
	Agreements are anticipated to start in July of 2016 and the anticipated agreement end date is either in December 2020 or December 2021 depending on the funding group as stated in the Key Activities Schedule which is Section I.G. of the solicitation manual. The agreement end date is the maximum term for the project and no expenses can be charged to the project after this date.  However, you can complete your project earlier than this date, but not after this date.

	Q.14
	Nano Hydrophobics participated in a CEC grant program in 2013/2014. The technology we were working on in that prior program has been further developed and is a good candidate for demonstration and deployment.  Is there any complication in applying to the current program because of our status as a prior CEC grantee?

	A.14
	No. Applicants can be a previous grant recipient of the Energy Commission.

	Q.15
	Page 11 of Solicitation Manual:  Key Activities Schedule lists "Anticipated End Dates" which are several years in the future. What is the recommended minimum project duration for group 1 and 2?

	A.15
	There is no recommended minimum project duration, except that for groups 1 and 2 there does need to be 12 months of measurement and verification data. An addendum will be prepared and posted to the Energy Commission website to indicate that 12 months of independent measurement and verification will be needed for Group 2. See also response to Questions 11.

	Q.16
	Can you please confirm if resumes are only required for “key personnel”, but not required for other team members?

	A.16
	Resumes are only required for Key Personnel. Refer to Section III.A, 5 of the application manual.

	Q.17
	The last paragraph of page 1 indicates that this will be a two stage proposal (screening and scoring), but the schedule in page 11 does not have a deadline for pre-proposal submission for screening. Is this a one or a two stage proposal?

	A.17
	There is only one application deadline. The evaluation will occur in two steps there is no pre-proposal or second stage proposal that needs to be submitted.  Everything must be submitted at one time as discussed in Section III.

	Q.18
	Does this program require GHG reductions?

	A.18
	The EPIC program requires electricity savings and with electricity savings there will be GHG reductions.  

	Q.19
	Match Offered When None Required: It seems that additional points will be awarded for proposals which include match, where none is required.  How many bonus points will be awarded for such projects and will these points be the equivalent of all other points and carry equal weight?

	A.19
	For Groups 1 and 3, match funding is not required. There are up to 10 additional points possible after the application passes criterion 1-7. Points will be awarded based on the ratio of match funds to Energy Commission funds requested and the type of match funding. See Section IV.F Scoring Criteria 8 and 9 of the solicitation manual.

	Q.20
	Will any reviewing points be given because a proposed technology has lower capital and operating cost (exclusive of the lower electricity use) than conventional technologies?   The lower costs would be advantageous to disadvantaged communities for example.

	A.20
	Points will not be rewarded strictly for lower capital and operating costs, but the cost effectiveness will be considered in the scoring process. See Scoring Criteria 3.f. in Section IV.F of the solicitation manual.

	Q.21
	How is commercialization potential scored? Will university-led proposals with commercialization partners be viewed less favorably than business-led proposals with university partners?

	A.21
	There is no preference as to who leads the project and who the commercialization partners are, but technologies must have potential for near term commercialization (within 5 years). You could also include support letters to indicate that there is a market need for the technology. Please see Attachment 4 – Project Narrative: Team Qualifications, Capabilities and Resources.

	Q.22
	As it relates to the definition of "pre-commercial" when describing technologies, can you provide as many additional examples as possible as to what are existing technologies that have "not reached commercial maturity or been deployed at scales sufficiently large and in conditions sufficiently reflective of anticipated actual operating environments to enable the appraisal of operational and performance characteristics, or of financial risks"?

	A.22
	Pre-commercial technologies are technologies that have completed prototype testing and have energy and water saving potential. These technologies should also be ready for large scale deployment. Please see Potential Projects in Section II.B.2 of the solicitation manual.

	Q.23
	As it relates to Group 1 proposals, can you clarify what it means for a project to be "beyond bench scale" and list some examples of those projects that are and are not across that threshold?

	A.23
	For Group 1, technologies must be beyond the proof of concept. This means the technology has justified reason to go to the next step, pilot testing or bench scale. For clarification, “beyond bench-scale” applies to Group 2. Please see Potential Projects in Section II.B.2.a of the solicitation manual. See Question 24 for definition.

	Q.24
	Can you describe a bit more the term “beyond bench-scale” for Group 1? We are considering submitting a proposal on an innovative technology (Group 1). The concept has been proven, but to date no comprehensive study has identified and addressed the full range of challenges. Thus, it requires further bench-scale testing to establish key operational parameters, paving the way for pilot-scale testing. Will this proposal qualify for this solicitation?

	A.24
	Beyond bench-scale means the technology is past lab testing and has performance data to justify the technology is promising and ready for demonstration and deployment in an actual facility. Please see Potential Projects in Section II.B.2.a of the solicitation manual.

	Q.25
	Through the program description, I couldn’t understand if this opportunity is an applied research or a tech demonstration opportunity. Could you clarify? Also if it includes both areas, how much fund is available for each part? I appreciate if you provide me more details about this RFP.

	A.25
	As identified in Section I.A. of the solicitation manual, Group 1 projects are for applied research and there is $4 million of funds available. Group 2 projects are for technology demonstration and deployment and there is $8 million of funds available. Please see section I.F. of the solicitation manual for other groups and further information.

	Q.26
	I'm interested in the EPIC grant, GFO-15-317, "Advancing Water and Energy Efficient Strategies and Technologies in California," and am wondering if you have examples of previously funded projects that fall under "Group 3 - Market Facilitation."  

	A.26
	In this solicitation, “Group 3 – Market Facilitation” focuses on “Planning and Permitting Drought Resilient Strategies.” Previously funded EPIC Market Facilitation projects have focused on other topics. For example, see the Notice of Proposed Awards for PON-14-306: Analysis of Social, Cultural, and Behavioral Aspects of Achieving Energy Efficiency Potential at http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#PON-14-306. 

The following resources provide additional information related to funding for innovations in clean energy planning and permitting: 

-The Application Manual for GFO-15-312, available online at: http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#GFO-15-312 

-The 2015-2017 EPIC Investment Plan, modified and approved by the CPUC. The proposed plan is Attachment 1 of the Energy Commission’s Application for Approval of the EPIC Proposed 2015-2017 Triennial Investment Plan.
http://www.energy.ca.gov/research/epic/documents/final_documents_submitted_to_CPUC_2014/2014-04-28_EPIC_Application_to_CPUC.pdf; in particular, see pages 160-163.

-Proposals funded through the California Energy Commission, Renewable Energy and Conservation Planning Grants, Docket No.
12‐GREP‐1. http://www.energy.ca.gov/renewables/planning_grants/.
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	Q.27
	For group 2 technologies, what is the minimum testing period?

	A.27
	Group 2 has a minimum of 12 months of post-measurement and verification required. An addendum is being prepared to clarify and will be seen in Section II.B.2.b of the solicitation manual.

	Q.28
	Do the 3 months of M&V data that must be submitted with the application need to be consecutive?

	A.28
	The 3 months of performance data do not need to be consecutive, but do need to cover a total of 3 the months. For example, a technology could run for a week and skip a week, but would have to make up for that week skipped. Group 2 data must be independently verified or peer reviewed.

	Q.29
	How do you want to see the 3 months of M&V data that must be submitted with the application—what is the format?

	A.29
	There is no standard format for the 3 months of performance data. Different technologies may require different formats. Please provide data in the form of tables, graphs, and/or charts and an explanation on how to read the provided data. At a minimum, the data must show the time and date when the data was taken, the baseline energy and water use along with the use after installation of the technology, and the water and energy savings over the three months.

	Q.30
	For group 2 technologies, what is the minimum post installation testing period? For clarification, are you interested in hybrid cooling, but not dry cooling?  

	A.30
	12-months of independent M&V data is needed post installation of the technology. Applicants must have 3 months independent performance data provided with the application. See Section II.B.2 of the solicitation manual and responses to Questions 27.  We are only interested in hybrid cooling.

	Q.31
	If you are looking at replacing a piece of equipment with a more advanced product that saves energy and water, would the 3 months of independent performance data be of the original equipment and/or replacement equipment?

	A.31
	The performance data must be for the replacement equipment.  This data should be compared against current equipment data to show the ability to save both electrical energy and water.

	Q.32
	If a food processing facility runs only 6-7 months, would this type of project be eligible?

	A.32
	A seasonal project is eligible if the required 12 months of post project installation M&V can be achieved.

	Q.33
	Are pilot test results obtained (at a wastewater treatment facility) out of state or country eligible?

	A.33
	Results obtained outside of state or country, are eligible. The results should be from a published source and references provided to detail how they were obtained and documented. The applicant needs to show that the out-of-state data is directly applicable to California.
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	Q.34
	Disadvantaged Communities: a) How many bonus points will be awarded for projects associated with Disadvantaged Communities and what is the required association (Project Location, Benefit, Etc.)?
 b) Also, will these points be the equivalent of all other points and carry equal weight?

	A.34
	a) There is a maximum of 5 additional points available after the project has passed criterion 1-7.  All demonstration or test sites must be located within a disadvantaged community AND applicants must provide justification on how the project will benefit a disadvantaged community. See Project Narrative (Attachment 4) for more information. See question 13 for additional information for identifying disadvantaged communities. 
b) Yes.

	Q.35
	What is the definition of disadvantaged communities?

	A.35
	Disadvantaged communities are defined in Section I.B. of the solicitation manual. These are communities defined as areas representing census tracts scoring in the top 25 percent in CalEnviroScreen 2.0. (http://oehha.ca.gov/ej/ces2.html) (http://oehha.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=dae2fb1e42674c12a04a2b302a080598) 
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	Q.36
	Regarding GFO-15-317 solicitation, we are wondering if this is about the strategies and products which bring only the energy savings provided through water savings or can we submit a proposal about the strategies and products which may deal with either water savings or electricity savings or both. 

	A.36
	For this solicitation, all strategies and technologies must save both water and electricity.  The water savings must be directly related to an eligible facility.  However, we will consider embedded energy (energy in water treatment and conveyance) in water when determining the electricity savings. The electricity  savings must directly benefit an electric IOU.

	Q.37
	Does energy efficiency include non-electric energy, e.g., natural gas, diesel, etc.?

	A.37
	No, the main energy savings must be electrical and cannot be solely from natural gas and other fuels 

	Q.38
	How did you justify that hybrid cooling can save both water and energy?  What is a suitable base case (e.g. dry cooling, wet cooling, or hybrid cooling?) for comparison?

	A.38
	Advanced Hybrid air/water cooling systems must demonstrate on-site electricity and water savings. Applicants are responsible to justify how, through innovation, the new system is able provide savings over current hybrid cooling technologies. 
Additional information on hybrid (wet/dry) cooling systems can be found in the following Energy Commission sponsored Report:

http://www.energy.ca.gov/reports/2002-07-09_500-02-079F.PDF

	Q.39
	Can the project have non-electricity savings?

	A.39
	The main energy savings must come from electricity. Projects are allowed to have non-electricity savings, but will not be considered unless the majority of the savings comes from electricity.  Projects must also have direct water savings. 

	Q.40
	The requirements clearly point out the need to demonstrate both water and energy savings.  Nano Hydrophobics is developing a technology which can be deployed in industrial applications which can save a significant amount of energy, but a smaller amount of water.  Are there quantitative program requirements for how much water savings are required, either on an absolute basis or percentage basis?

	A.40
	Projects are not required to meet any specific threshold of savings, but must have both electric and water savings.
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	Q.41
	The question is whether an advanced measurement and modeling infrastructure demonstration and testing activity would fall within the scope of Group 1 ‘Advancing Energy and Water Saving Technologies and Approaches’. The potential project would involve partnering with a water management agency to instrument a ‘water-energy observatory’ in which groundwater pumping and recharge activities could be monitored simultaneously with the energy associated with those activities across a meaningful but tractable geographic area. The monitoring results would be closely coupled to process based physical-chemical-hydrologic models and to energy optimization models. The resulting coupled physical-cyber infrastructure could then be used for scenario testing and development to find management practices for co-optimization of efficient energy and groundwater use. This would be a new installation so the requirement to provide at least three months of performance data would need to be flexible. 

	A.41
	Monitoring and modeling of water and energy processes will not be considered for this solicitation unless paired with actual water and electrical energy saving technologies, such as automation.

	Q.42
	Do pilot technologies that encourage, measure and verify behavior changes qualify?

	A.42
	Behavioral technologies are allowed only if paired with actual water and electricity saving technologies, such as automation. The automation would have to directly save water on-site and electricity.

	Q.43
	Can we include behavior elements in our project?

	A.43
	Behavioral components are allowed, only if paired with an actual water and electricity saving technology and the actual electrical energy and water savings are not governed solely by behavior. 

	Q.44
	“Evaluate the performance interactions between energy, water behavior and market impacts associated with the technology.” Please describe more fully what is meant by performance interactions in the situation where the innovative device is installed as a main component of a water treatment facility.  Do you mean, for example, an analysis of the risk that the operators will switch-off (a "behavior") the device?  

	A.44
	The projects must show the interaction or relationships between energy, water, human behavior and market impacts associated with demonstration and eventual commercialization of the technology. Things to consider:
- Does the technology require human decision-making to result in the energy and water savings? 
- What are the market impacts that could hamper commercialization of the technology? 
- Is the technology only applicable to certain size treatment plants?
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	Q.45
	Do the energy savings need to be on-site, or can off site energy savings be counted—e.g., from a wastewater treatment plant?

	A.45
	Off-site electrical energy savings will be considered using the CPUC's Water Energy Nexus Calculator and can be found at: http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/Energy+Efficiency/Water-Energy+Nexus+Programs.htm. 
However the electricity savings must benefit electric IOU ratepayers. Water savings must be on-site. See response to Question 58

	Q.46
	Do we have to have both water and energy savings?

	A.46
	Yes, projects will only be considered if they can demonstrate both water AND electricity energy savings.

	Q.47
	Does the Water Nexus calculator estimate energy savings for embedded energy in water?

	A.47
	Yes, The Water Energy Nexus calculator developed for the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) estimates electrical energy savings associated with the water lifecycle.

	Q.48
	Does the California Energy Commission (CEC) count embedded energy (as part of the solicitation’s energy and water savings) using the CEC calculator? 

	A.48
	For clarification purposes there is no CEC calculator used to calculate embedded energy in water. The CPUC calculator is the only method accepted for calculating embedded energy in water for this solicitation.

	Q.49
	Attachment 12, page 6:  the energy savings from water pumping seems incomplete.  Does this also include pumping associated with conveyance and treatment?

	A.49
	Attachment 12 contains pumping information for on-site usage. It does not contain pumping, conveyance and treatment. Electrical energy for conveyance and treatment should be obtained using the CPUC's Water Energy Nexus Calculator. 

	Q.50
	During the Q&A, CEC staff stated that the only method that can be used to compute embedded energy in water (and it must be electric only) is the CPUC’s Water-Energy Calculator.  When adopting the Calculator, the CPUC stated that the initial default values within the Calculator are just a start-point and can be over-ridden if program administrators have other values that they believe are more correct.  Will the CEC similarly allow the default values to be replaced, or will Applicants need to use the Calculator as-is?

	A.50
	Default values should be used for all projects.  Applicants will need to use the CPUC Water Energy Nexus Calculator as is.
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	Q.51
	Are demand response projects eligible?

	A.51
	Demand response will not be considered unless paired with actual water and electricity saving technologies.

	Q.52
	Can the use of phytoremediation, plant process energy and solar power, as an alternative to electricity be considered as energy efficient?

	A.52
	No. Renewable energy sources are not considered an energy efficiency measure. 

	Q.53
	Does energy efficient desalination qualify?

	A.53
	New construction of desalination facilities will not be funded under this solicitation. If the project consists of retrofitting an existing desalination facility in a manner that increases water production and reduces electrical energy consumptions then the project will be considered under this solicitation

	Q.54
	If our project involves plants that extract water contaminants and we use solar panels to in place of electricity to run the pumps, would this type of project be eligible?

	A.54
	Projects are eligible if they save both electrical energy and have direct water savings. Use of renewable energy is not considered an energy efficiency technology and will not be considered in the electrical energy savings calculations. See also response to Question 52.

	Q.55
	Do you have a definition of “commercial maturity”? Our company, Cambrian Innovation has just begun to install the next generation anaerobic digester in the brewery sector but doesn’t have any in the wine or dairy sectors. Would this grant apply for other breweries as well as wineries and dairy operations?

	A.55
	Technologies that have been tested in one sector but not in others can be considered pre-commercial for those other sectors. See response to Question 4. Anaerobic digesters are not eligible for EPIC funding in this solicitation. 

	Q.56
	We would like to bid without specifying a customer or project so that we can work with companies and vendors to find the best project. Can we work with the CEC to get the project pre-approved? By identifying site locations later, the cost savings will be realistic for using liquid cooling to save power and cooling tower water throughout the state.

	A.56
	Project locations must be disclosed in the application or the application will be rejected.

	Q.57
	We are developing a microfluidic nozzle technology that saves 90% of water usage from faucets and shower heads.  It increases the stream velocity by 100 times to achieve better washing efficiency.

Could you take a look at our executive summary and let us know if it is within the scope of Group 1:  Applied Research and Development.

	A.57
	No, we cannot review proposals in advance of submission. 

	Q.58
	Can we get credit for renewable energy generation?

	A.58
	No, renewable energy generation will not be considered for this solicitation, but is eligible for match funding. Project must demonstrate electrical energy savings either through embedded energy in water or through direct electricity savings.

	Q.59
	Is the use of solar PV eligible?

	A.59
	No, the use of renewable energy, such as solar PV, will not be considered in the electrical energy savings calculations. See also response to Question 58.

	Q.60
	Would a pre-commercial feature of an existing and deployed technology be eligible?

	A.60
	That would depend upon the function of that pre-commercial feature. If that particular feature could be deployed at other facilities and provides both electrical energy savings and water savings then it will be considered under this solicitation. The pre-commercial feature must be the major contributor of the energy and water savings.

	Q.61
	Under the Funding Initiative S1.5 you specifically mention industrial and agricultural uses, are residential demand response strategies applicable as well?

	A.61
	For Funding Initiative S1.5, this solicitation is focusing on the developing and testing of advanced water technologies and strategies to reduce electrical energy use and costs. Demand response is not a target area for this solicitation.

	Q.62
	How do you determine whether a project is beyond bench scale?

	A.62
	Please refer to Questions 23 and 24. Please see Potential Projects in Section II.B.2.a of the solicitation manual.

	Q.63
	Does group 3 focus only on local governments?

	A.63
	Project teams must include one or more local city or county governments located in the same geographic region. Application recommends including other stakeholders as applicable, such as water districts.

	Q.64
	It states on several locations on page 15 that .... "Potential projects must save both electrical energy and water and provide quantified estimated savings." I am curious to understand the intent of including the word "electrical" with energy. We have an integrated residential solution for recycling a home's greywater as well as the energy in grey water. We recycle the energy using a refrigerant-based heat pump that is powered with electricity.  Our water heating solution is ultra-efficient -- far more efficient than what is currently placed into 99% of California homes. As you know, in California about 15% of new homes use an electric water heating solution, while 85% use a gas water heating solution.  Will our technology qualify since it has such high electrical savings vs electrical water heating?  Or will it be disqualified since it will displace "gas" water heating in most cases?  Are our savings Electrical in nature? Is there an important objective that is being pursued by limiting the energy savings to electricity?

	A.64
	The funding source for EPIC requires there to be electrical energy savings to benefit electrical ratepayers. Projects with water savings can consider embedded energy in water using the CPUC calculator as discussed in the response to Questions 45.

	Q.65
	It states in the solicitation that the project must be undertaken in an IOU service territory. If an IOU is the gas provider but not the electrical provider, will the project be eligible?

	A.65
	No. Funding is provided from the electrical ratepayers from PG&E, SCE, and SDGE. If the project does not provide electrical benefits in one of these IOU territories then it does not qualify.

	Q.66
	Can the grant apply to new facilities as well as existing facilities?  I have potential partners with existing operations as well as partners planning to build new facilities.  Can grants be developed for both?

	A.66
	This solicitation is open to both new and existing facilities, but if you are proposing installations in new facilities for Groups 1 and 2, you must specify the baseline conditions using an established standard, such as Building Energy Efficiency Codes and Standards (Title 24). The potential increase in electricity and water savings will be based on the amount of improvement over this baseline. 

	Q.67
	"Funding Initiative S12.1:  Identify and Demonstrate Promising Energy Efficiency and Demand Response Technologies Suitable for Commercialization And Utility Rebate Programs." How do we determine if our project will be suitable for rebate programs?   Project will be in PG&E area.

	A.67
	Contact your local PG&E representative.

	Q.68
	The motivation for electricity-intensive ​ water infrastructure is often to meet regulatory compliance.​  Are projects that might help a local water district meet future compliance rules eligible for funding?   The technology would be widely useful to communities and industries in California, but would be demonstrated at a site with eventual (several years in the future) compliance requirements.  The proposal demonstration would potentially fulfill 50% of the site's compliance requirement.   The site owner would contribute cost share to the project and compliance need is their motivation for doing so.

	A.68
	Yes. As long as projects are either promising pre-commercial or ready for large-scale deployment. Projects must save water and electrical energy within IOU service territories. 

	Q.69
	Will projects that lower the energy intensity (and other costs) of wastewater recycling be accepted as eligible water-efficiency and energy-efficiency projects?

	A.69
	If the wastewater recycling project offsets a process that would traditionally require additional freshwater and also saves electrical energy then it would be eligible.

	Q.70
	The purpose of this group is to demonstrate, multiple, full scale deployment ​..."​  but installations at only single facilities are required in the next paragraph.  Please confirm single site, single device deployments are satisfactory. 

	A.70
	For group 1 single site, single device deployment is satisfactory. For group 2 the number of sites depends on the type of project. Information regarding test site requirements can be found in section II.B.2 of the solicitation manual

	Q.71
	Eligibility requirements state that “… funds administered by the Energy Commission may not be used for any purposes associated with publicly owned utility activities.”  Please clarify:

a.  Is a municipally owned water department that is not a special district considered a “publicly owned utility” for purposes of CEC EPIC funds?  For example, many cities own and operate their own retail water departments and sewage collection systems.  Would such a city’s water and wastewater systems be considered a “publicly owned utility"?

b.  If the answer is “Yes”, would an applicant then be precluded from partnering with a municipal water department to deliver water efficient technologies to their customers (water users within the city)?

	A.71
	This question will be answered in a subsequent question and answer document.

	Q.72
	Group 3 Market Facilitation appears to encompass “soft” strategies such as voluntary reach codes, overcoming barriers to adoption, streamlining supply chains, etc.  Is our understanding correct?

	A.72
	Yes, provided the "soft" strategies fall within the jurisdiction of local city or county governments, facilitate installation of innovative drought resistant technologies, and meet the requirements of Section II of the solicitation manual.  

	Q.73
	As it relates to Group 3 Market Facilitation opportunities, we understand that "one or more local or city or county governments" must be on the project team.  However, can you clarify that proposals, like those using peer cohort trainings of multiple organizations at the same time, will qualify if they "demonstrate the feasibility of innovative planning, permitting and financing approaches" that not only assist those governments to adopt drought resistant strategies but also do so while helping non-governmental stakeholders like businesses and non-profits at the same time? Further, can proposals qualify if they advance only one or two of the three aspects of innovative programs, i.e. planning, permitting OR financing approaches or does it have to include all three aspects?  We raise this because many strategies that would fit as applied to non-government entities would include innovative planning and financing but would not necessarily include a permitting piece if permitting was not the barrier to applying drought resistant strategies.

	A.73
	No. Proposals using peer cohort trainings will not be eligible unless they are combined with changes in local government planning, permitting, and financing practices. 

No. Proposals for Group 3 that advance only one or two of the three aspects of innovative programs will not be eligible. Group 3 seeks to fund demonstrations of innovative changes in planning, permitting, and financing approaches offered by local governments. All three aspects must be included in the proposal.
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